

MEMORANDUM, RULES & BYLAWS (Amended up to 12th December 2020) Of SURGICAL SOCIETY OF BANGALORE OF BANGALORE ASSOCIATION OF SURGEONS OF INDIA CITY CHAPTER [SSBASIC]-Regd.

-: OFFICE :-

IMA HOUSE, ALUR VENKATA RAO ROAD, BENGALURU – 560 018.

TELEPHONE – 080 26705691 Email:- ssbasicc1974@gmail.com Website: www.ssbasicc.org

CONSTITUTION & BYLAW COMMITTEE

DR KALAIVANI V President

DR VENKATACHALA K

President Elect

DR VENKATESH K L

Hon Secretary

DR C S RAJAN E B M -I J S- ASI

DR H V SHIVARAM G C MEMBER ASI

DR K LAKSHMAN SCIENTIFIC ADVISER

MEMORANDUM, RULES & BYLAWS

OF

SURGICAL SOCIETY OF BANGALORE ASSOCIATION OF SURGEONS OF INDIA CITY CHAPTER (S.S.B.A.S.I.C.C.)

- 1. Name of the Society shall be: SURGICAL SOCIETY OF BANGALORE, ASSOCIATION OF SURGEONS OF INDIA CITY CHAPTER (SSBASICC). The website of the society shall be www.ssbasicc.org.
- 2. REGISTERED OFFICE: The Society shall be located at I.M.A. House, A.V. Road, Bangalore 560018.
- 3. OBJECTS: The objects of the society are:
- a) To promote scientific and surgical knowledge in all its branches.
- b) To Promote unity and comradeship amongst members of the society.
- c) To guard the interests of the surgical profession.
- d) To hold clinical meetings, conferences, exhibition etc, for the promotion and propagation of surgical knowledge. When the SSB is co-hosting the CME or conference, the president or secretary must be invited on stage for inaugural and valedictory function.
- e) To acquire, erect construct or purchase any building, property or machinery necessary for the purposes of the society.
- f) To amalgamate or enter into working agreement with any association, union or institution carrying on or proposing to carry on any business within the objects of this society.
- g) To do all and such other things as are incidental to or may be deemed by its executive committee conducive or expedient to the attained of the objects.
- h) To establish and maintain library, website, audiovisual aids, materials in surgery.
- i) To encourage scientific research and experimental work on surgical problems.
- j) To publish bulletins devoted to surgical objects.
- k) There must be regular updates of activities of the society on the website.
- To make bylaws, rules and regulations as and when required with further additions or deletions or alterations in the general body.

4. FUNDS OF THE SOCIETY:

- A. Subscriptions from members.
- B. Donations and proceeds of CME Fund and savings conducted by the society.
- C. Proceeds from the sale of periodicals or books, advertisements in website and such other property of the society and such of the property as may be acquired from time to time.
- D. Society is at liberty to fix any fee for special occasions, scientific meetings, workshop etc.
- E. All the money collected from Life/ Associate Members/ CME fund and other funds must be kept in a FD in recognized banks / institution. Only the interest out of the FD to be utilized annually for expenses of the society.
- F. The executive committee shall, out of the funds of the society, do pay all ordinary expenses such as

rents, salaries, wages and such other charges as may be necessary for carrying on the work of the

society. None of the Fixed deposits can be liquidated without approval in the General Body meeting.

- G. The society should open an account in the name of SURGICAL SOCIETY OF BANGALORE ASSOCIATION OF SURGEONS OF INDIA CITY CHAPTER (SSBASICC) in any of the nationalized banks; The account will be operated jointly by the Hon. Treasurer and one of the two – Hon Secretary or President.
- H. All payments and receipts should be through cheque / DD/ bank transfer or through payment gateway of the website.
- I. Any cash withdrawal should not be more than Rs.10,000/- per month and needs prior EC approval for withdrawing more than Rs.10,000 per month, such as during Surgeon's day celebration or orations or special occasions.

Audited account to be presented annually at the general body prior to forwarding to the ASI every year.

5. THE SOCIETY YEAR:

The official year for financial purpose shall be from 1st January of one year to 31st December of the same year or as required by the auditor.

6. ELIGIBILITY OF MEMBERS:

Medical practitioner registered in India under the IMC act 1956 and practicing surgery or otherwise engaged in surgical work such as teaching, research and holding qualification in surgery and its specialties shall be eligible as members after being approved by the executive committee.

7. CLASSIFICATION OF MEMBERS:

- a) The society shall consist of members whose names are on the register of members of the society and ASI city chapter at the time when these regulations come into operation and of subsequent members who shall be members of the ASI and be duly elected in such manner and upon such condition as may be prescribed from time to time by the bylaws. There shall be a register in which the names of all the members of the society shall be entered with their qualification, address, phone numbers, mobile numbers, e-mail IDs, KMC Reg.No., ASI No (if any).
- b) As far as possible the existing members to be motivated to become members of the ASI.
- c) i. Full: Life Members.
 - ii.Associate members: for post-graduates/ surgical trainees and for the duration of the surgical training or maximum of 3 years and up on completion has to become life member by paying the balance membership fees.

iii.Honorary Members

FULL LIFE MEMBER:

A qualified member who pays membership fees and agrees to abide by the rules herein after laid down.

ASSOCIATE MEMBER:

Associate members who do not have postgraduate qualification but doing surgical work and PG students duly proposed and seconded by a valid member.

HONORARY MEMBER:

Any person of eminence in the field of surgery, considered suitable and desirable and recommended by the executive committee may be elected as Hon. Member, who need not pay Membership.

8. SELECTION OF MEMBERS:

Any persons qualified to be a member, shall fill in and sign the prescribed form of application for membership duly proposed and seconded by full members and send it to the Honorary Secretary. The application shall be accompanied with requisite fee for life or associate member as applicable. The application must be accepted by the Executive Committee after scrutiny. The selected members details should be entered in the register which is maintained by the SSBASICC office

9. SUBSCRIPTION:

Life membership Fee Rs.2000/-

Associate Membership Rs. 1000/-

Honorary member NO fees

Membership fees is non-refundable in event of termination of membership.

Associate members shall enjoy all privileges of membership of the society, except voting, proposing, seconding contesting or holding an office. They will be considered as Associate members of the SSBASICC till they complete their M.S., DNB (Surgery). They will be elevated to life membership by producing, along with application, the copy of the qualified certificates to the SSBASICC and paying balance subscription amount for life membership and must be accepted by the Executive Committee.

10. GENERAL RULES ABOUT SUBSCRIPTION:

Appropriate member is selected after scrutiny by executive committee of SSBASICC which, fees, eligibility, may be subject to change during AGM.

11. PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS:

- I. All eligible members shall have right to attend and take part in discussion at all CME/Scientific meetings, lectures and demonstrations organized by the society.
- II. Full life member shall have the right to vote/propose/second on all resolutions put forward at any of the meetings of the society and is eligible to contest for election and hold office.
- III.Associate members shall enjoy all the privileges of membership of the society, except voting, proposing, seconding, contesting, or holding an office.

12. TERMINATION OF MEMBERSHIP:

- A. By resignation: A member may at any time resign his/her membership.
- B. By removal of the name for disciplinary measures, discussed and forwarded from ECM and approved in AGM

13. THE ANNUAL GENERAL BODY MEETING:

- a) Notice of the general body to be sent to all members, electronically by email and/ or message,
 3 weeks in advance on the advice of the executive committee giving details of the place, date, and hour of the meeting and the agenda.
- b) It will be generally held in December.
- c) Resolutions for the general body meetings hall be communicated by the members to the secretary one week before the date of meeting.
- d) Only SSBASICC full members (ID card of SSBASICC or ASI should be carried) are entitled to be present in the AGM and each member is entitled to a single vote in person by ballot.
- e) In case there are more candidates than the number of seats, then voting shall be by ballot.
- f) The president shall in case of equality of votes have a casting vote.
- g) QUORUM: For the annual general body meeting 30 members, if the required numbers of members are not present, the meeting is adjourned for 10 minutes and the meeting will be conducted with the available members.

14. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The business to be transacted at this meeting shall be taken in the following order.

- A. Reading of the notice by the Hon Secretary.
- B. Welcome and address by the president
- C. Condolences if any
- D. Inability to attend the Meeting if any
- E. Secretary's report
- F. Adoption of the Secretary's report.
- G. Treasurer's report
- H. Adoptions of the Treasurer's report and accounts and budget for the next year.
- I. Amendments of rules, if any.
- J. Resolution from members, if any.
- K. Election of Office Bearers.
- L. Any other business with permission of the Chairman.
- M. Installation of the Office Bearers.
- N. Newly installed President's address.
- 0. Closure of the general body meeting with vote of thanks by Secretary.

15. EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL BODY MEETING:

It may be called at any time of the year on the requisition of the majority of the executive Committee or of 8 members.

- a) Nothing except the business for which it is called shall be discussed at this meeting.
- b) One week notice of the meeting, electronically by email and message, with the agenda shall be given to the members.
- c) QUORUM: shall be 30 members. If the quorum of 30 members is not present, then the meeting is dissolved.
- d) The general body is authorized to amend the rules & bylaws at an extraordinary general body meeting. Any resolution amending the constitution should have simple majority of the members present.
- e) Only SSBASICC full members (ID card of SSBASICC or ASI should be carried) are entitled to be present in the GBM and each member is entitled to a single vote in person by ballot.

16. ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS:

- A. Honorary secretary notifies nomination to various posts at least 3 weeks before the general body meeting giving the date, place, time of the meeting along with annual general body notice.
- B. The nomination for the several offices may be sent to Honorary Secretary one week before the meeting, duly proposed and seconded by valid members with consent of the candidate. Withdrawal if any to be done 48 hours before the general body meeting. Final list of candidates for various posts will be announced 24 hours before the scheduled general body meeting commencement. If there are no sufficient nominations for the numbers of posts, floor nomination may be invited for the number of posts only. The President Elect has to conduct the election process and announce the results. The President Elect (Teller) can appeal for any withdrawal at the last moment, in the good interest of the members and the society.

C. (E-VOTING GUIDELINES):

The entire election process will be by secret e-voting, and a MOU must be signed with the vendor before election notification. The list of eligible voters of Surgical Society of Bangalore ASICC will be shared with the vendor in the desired format at the time of the MOU, and election notification will be issued once the data is entered in the vendor's e-voting software and confirmed to be in order. The vendor will ensure that confidential and secure voting process and no interference from any external agency will be entertained.

Election notification must be issued by the Election Officer or President Elect at least 5 weeks before the annual general body meeting. This includes 2 weeks for nominations, 4 days for withdrawal, 5 days for data entry and activation of the e-voting process and 7-10 days for actual e-voting process.

The President Elect has to form an Election committee involving 3 past presidents who are not in the Executive Committee of that academic year.

One candidate can apply for only one post of the Office bearers. Candidates have to pay a prescribed nomination fee at the time of application. No withdrawals are allowed after the last date.

The vendor will enter in the software page the names of the candidates for the various posts with their photographs (and short cv). A trial run has to be conducted by the Election Officer before opening the e-voting process.

The vendor will communicate only with the members whose names are mentioned in the list provided by the Surgical Society of Bangalore, ASICC, by sending the e-voting link and OTP by SMS to the registered mobile numbers and by mail to the registered email IDs of the eligible voters.

The vendor will not communicate directly with the voters, or will not share the voting link and OTP with any third party.

The voters will use the voting link to enter the voting application, use their registered mobile number as login ID and generate OTP to login to the voting page and select the candidates of their choice and submit their vote. Once submitted, the selections cannot be changed.

The OTP once received will be valid for only 10 minutes.

The voters will use the OTP only for the voting process and not share their OTP with anyone else.

The results of the voting will be kept confidential and will not be opened by the vendor or any third party. The results will be kept secure and the link to open the results will be shared with the Election Officer on request at the time of declaring the results. OTPs will be shared by SMS and email to facilitate opening of the results.

Any candidates found to be involved in malpractices can be disqualified by the Election Officer in consultation with the election committee.

The vendor will not be responsible for any malpractices involved by the candidates during the E-voting process.

- D. Election tribunal is constituted if required, in case of disputes, consists of President Elect, President and 3 past Presidents.
- E. Teller to decide the results or any other complaint.

17. ELIGIBILITY FOR OFFICE BEARERS POST:

- a. President Elect: 10 years membership and should have completed two terms as an E.C. member. He will be automatically elevated as President for the next year. In case of death or incapacity of the President, the President elect will take over as President and continue in the next year for which he/she was elected President.
- b. Secretary, Joint Secretary, Treasurer: 3 Years membership and should have been an E.C. member for at least one year.
- c. E.C. Member: any full member.

18. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

The management of the society shall be vested in the Executive Committee, who shall be composed of the following:

- 1. President
- 2. President Elect
- 3. Hon. Secretary
- 4. Joint Secretary
- 5. Hon. Treasurer.
- 6. Members20

EX – OFFICIO:

- 1. The immediate past president
- 2. The immediate past secretary
- 3. Governing council members of the ASI if from Bangalore.
- 4. Chairman, Hon Secretary of the ASI KSC if from Bangalore.
- 5. President, Vice President of ICS if from Bangalore.

19. A. TERM OF OFFICE:

The term of office of the President/ President Elect shall be for **ONE YEAR** and shall not re-contest for the same post. The term of office for the Hon. Secretary, Hon Joint Secretary, HonTreasurer and Members shall be for **ONE YEAR** and may be re- elected once only.

19. B. MEETING:

It shall hold meeting at least once in two months.

19. C. VACANCY:

Any interim vacancy occurring in the Executive Committee shall be filled by the Executive Committee itself for the remaining period of the year.

19. D. QUORUM:

8 members of the executive Committee shall be the quorum.

19.E. POWERS & FUNCTIONS:

- a. Shall conduct the business of the society and all matters, which from time to time shall be expedient for attaining the objectives of the society.
- b. It shall have powers to appoint sub committees as and when necessary.
- c. Write off the whole or part of the arrears against any individual deemed irrecoverable.
- d. It shall have powers to appoint or remove salaried officers from the services of the society and to fix or pay salary or interest on borrowed money.
- e. Any member of the Executive Committee absenting himself or herself for three consecutive meetings or three months without sufficient reasons ceases to be a member thereof.
- f. The committee shall have the authority to frame bylaws, which later has to be approved by GB.
- g. The committee shall have powers to purchase, construct or acquire on lease or in exchange or on hire or by gift or by otherwise, any real or personal property to improve, develop, manage the affairs of the society with prior sanction of the general body.

19. F. DURING PANDEMIC/ EXTRAORDINARY SITUATION:

- a. The EC meetings and Monthly Clinical meetings/CMEs may be carried out on a virtual platform.
- b. All the necessary safety measures to be followed as per the situation.
- c. Follow the guidelines laid down by ASI/Health Ministry/Government Body at the given situation.

20. DUTIES AND POWERS OF OFFICE: PRESIDENT

- a) Shall be chairman of all general body, extraordinary general body meetings, the executive committee and any other committee.
- b) Shall have a casting vote in case of equality of the votes, in addition to his ordinary vote:
- c) Shall regulate the proceedings of the meeting and conferences, interpret rules and regulations.
- d) Guide the Hon. Secretary and the Hon. Treasurer to run the affairs of the society smoothly.
- e) President can invite any member to any of the meetings with specific purpose, they will have no voting rights.

PRESIDENT ELECT:

He shall assist the President in all the activities, he shall preside at all meeting in the absence of the president, In the absence of the President Elect the members shall elect one among themselves as chairman to exercise all powers of the President on that occasion.

HON. SECRETARY:

He shall be responsible for the office work, correspondence and to organize and convene all meetings, conferences, lectures and demonstrations. He shall maintain a record of the minutes of such meetings, He shall prepare the annual report to be laid before the annual general body meeting, he shall be ex- office member of all committees. He will spend for the society under the limits prescribed and give proper receipt to treasurer to maintain.

HON JOINT SECRETARY:

The joint secretary works in collaboration with the secretary in carrying on the business of the society. He shall be in charge of the office of secretary in his absence.

HON TREASURER:

He shall be responsible for collection of subscription and donations from members and wellwishers. He shall sign receipts and prepare statements of income and expenditure of the society duly audited before the annual general meeting each year and shall present the same at the annual general body meeting. He shall submit a general statement of accounts at every monthly meeting of the committee. Payments should be made by the treasurer by the instance of the secretary. He or office manager shall keep petty cash advance of Rs.3000/- to Rs.5000/- per month and shall produce vouchers for the same at the ECM.

Annual Budget to be prepared and presented at the annual general body. Cheques and negotiable instruments to be signed jointly by Hon Treasurer and Secretary in the absence of one of the two, there must be signature of the president.

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

EC members will attend all the meetings and give assistance to the smooth running of the association. They will give suggestions to president / secretary from time to time and help to mobilize funds and conduct various activities. Collectively and severally, the members and other office be areas (if any) of the Association, shall not be answerable for the acts, neglects or defaults of any others of them or any misfortune or damages which may happen in the execution of the irrespective offices in good faith except the same shall happen by or through their willful neglect or default of an individual. During the first EC meeting in January of every year, all the members should go through the Bylaws to get familiarized and this should be part of the agenda of this meeting

21. ORATIONS:

- a. All money under the oration to be kept in FD in a bank decided by Executive Committee of SSBASICC under separate name for each oration and should never be en-cashed under any circumstances. The bankers for SSBASICC as on today are: State Bank of Travancore and State Bank of India. The interest from the FD should be used for the activities of the society including the oration expenses. Minimum of Rs.5, 00,000/- (Five Lakhs) to be the deposit for granting an oration and may be changed at regular intervals if need arises. Minimum of Rs.3, 00,000/- (three Lakhs) to be the deposit for granting any memorial lecture. We can make provision to include more memorial lecturers, example every day first lecture during the November CSEP program. All the orations and lectures will be considered ONLY posthumously and has to be discussed andpassed in the executive committee and then at the general body meeting of the society before it is instituted. As far as possible any more new orations are discouraged.
- b. It is the prerogative and responsibility of the society (SSBASICC) to select the speaker or orator. A sub-committee consisting of the President, President Elect and Secretary of that year will finally approve and announce the orators. The application (the application format will be in website) for each oration and memorial lecture should be called for during or after 1st EC meeting in January every year and the proposer (Life member of SSBASICC) of orators should fill up the oration application form and submit it to the sub- committee before1st March. This process can be informed to all the members by email and during monthly clinical meeting in January. The selection of orator should be based on criteria as outlined below in paragraph 4 & 7. This will ensure that the speaker is selected based on merit in a transparent manner and the speaker has sufficient time to prepare for the oration / lecture.

- c. The orator is required to intimate the subject of talk to the secretary at least 3 months in advance. The time duration for the presentation of oration / lecture not to exceed 30 minutes. This must be intimated to the speakers well in advance personally and also in the letter of confirmation.
- d. The Orator has to be a surgeon who has contributed maximum in the field of teaching, research or surgical work and must have the capacity to deliver good knowledge to the members of the society. The benchmark for academics is to have published articles in a peer reviewed journal. If articles are not published, the or at or must have presented several presentations of his work at state / national level conferences. He/she must be experienced at least 10 years after qualification (exceptions can be made if some path breaking discovery is made by the person and it is accepted for publication). He must be a member of ASI.
- e. He should not be a member of the SSB-ASICC executive committee during that period. The orator may or may not be a member of the SSBASICC.
- f. A good memento with TA. DA and hospitality to be provided to the orator along with a citation.
- g. As on today 12 December 2020, there are 3 orations and 1 Memorial lecture.

A) Prof. M Authikeshavulu Oration:

It is the oration of our association- SSBASICC and it has no FD in the bank in this name. The orator for this prestigious oration is the past president of SSBASICC. If the past president is not available or unable to deliver the oration, then the subcommittee can select a suitable orator. This oration is delivered on the evening of last day of the CSEP program in November.

B) Prof. B. Hanumaiah Memorial Oration:

There is a fixed deposit of 2, 50,000/- (Two lakh Fifty Thousand rupees) out of the 5, 00,000 CME fund for this purpose. It is preferable to select the Orator who has worked or associated with Prof. B. Hanumaiah either directly or indirectly. Otherwise, a suitable Orator is decided by the subcommittee as outlined in the 2nd paragraph (21-2). The proposed Orator must fulfil the criteria as laid down in paragraph 4 (21-4) and should be a surgeon preferably from Bengaluru or Karnataka. The Oration is delivered on the evening of the last day of the CSEP in the month of November.

C) Prof. B N Balakrishna Rao Memorial Oration: There is FD of Rs.1, 00,000/- (one lakh rupees). A member of ASI of national repute who has contributed to surgical education and research and fulfilling the criteria as in paragraph 4 (21-4) will be selected for this oration. This oration is delivered during the Surgeon's day celebrations in June every year.

22 Dr. Nityananda Shetty Endowment / Memorial Lecture:

There is a FD of Rs.3, 00,000/- (three lakh rupees). The topic of lecture has to be either "Thoracic surgery or Vascular surgery" and hence the speaker should be a surgeon who has contributed significantly to this field of surgery, fulfilling the criteria as in paragraph 4 (21-4). This lecture is delivered as first lecture during November CSEP program.

23. REPORTS:

The secretary of the chapter should send a brief report of its activities by the end of June every year and a more detailed annual report after the AGM including duly approved minutes of its activities, audited accounts to ASI headquarters, Chennai and the IJS, Mumbai for publication in the association, notes.The annual report of the activities should also be sent to State Chapter - KSCASI.

24. Surgeon's Day Celebrations:

In the month of June, every year from the year 2000 onwards we celebrate surgeon's day to commemorate the birth anniversary of Dr. B C Roy. In this celebration a maximum of two eminent surgeons will be honored for his contribution to our society by giving "life-time achievement award". The prestigious Prof. B N Balakrishna Rao memorial oration is delivered during this occasion. The fund required is mobilized from the sponsors and the program is decided by the EC.

25. Continued Surgical Education Program (CSEP):

Prof. B. Hanumaiah Memorial CSEP is done during November from the year 1975. There is a fixed deposit of 2,50,000 out of Prof Hanumaiah's CME corpus fund of 5,00,000. The program is aimed at the final year post-graduates in training them for clinical case discussion and better decision making. It is conducted for 5 days of the week; wherein various teaching Institutes of Bangalore participate with their expert teachers which will be complimented by the external faculty. On the evening of last day of the CSEP, two prestigious orations-Prof.Hanumaiah memorial Oration and Prof. Authikeshavulu oration are delivered. The CSEP is preceded by surgical skills workshop. During the CSEP we invite applications for travelling fellowship from the young and qualified members for the laparoscopy training. We also invite the papers for millennium gold medal award from the members below 45 years of age which is presented and judged during the CSEP. Dr. K. S. Shekar State level surgery quiz is conducted during the CSEP for the Karnataka state chapter (KSC-ASI).

26. COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

As for as possible all communications; E C meetings, G B meeting & election notice, MCM, CME or CSEP communication, surgeon's day invitation and other notice / communication to members of the society and to others should be done electronically through website, email, messaging by sms, phone call etc.

27. DISSOLUTION:

The income and property of the society shall be used solely for the promotion of the object of the society and no portion shall be paid to individual members as dividend or bonus or gifts. In the event of dissolution, the property may be transferred or merged with organization of similar object after the decision of the general body. The properties held or acquired by the society shall be the sole property of the SSBASICC and in the event of the society being wound up such properties will be disposed of at the decision of the general body to the organization with similar object and under no circumstances it shall be distributed to the members by way of bonus, dividend or in any form.

SURGICAL SOCIETY OF BANGLORE ASICC (Regd.) LIST OF PRESIDENTS / HON SECRETARY'S & HON TREASURER'S

YEAR	PRESIDENTS	HON. SECRETARIES	HON TOPACIDEDIC
			HON. TREASURER'S
2020-21	Dr.Venkatachala K	Dr.Harisha N S	Dr.Ramesh B S
2019-20	Dr Kalaivani V	Dr.Venkatesh K L	Dr.Manish Joshi
2018-19	Dr Aravind Gubbi	Dr. Sampath Kumar K	Dr.Manjunath B D
2017-18	Dr K S Hanumanthaiah	Dr. Rajshekhar C Jaka	Dr Sampath Kumar K
2016-17	Dr Rajashekara Reddy H V	Dr Usha Rani R	Dr Ravindra G
2015-16	Dr Muralidhar R	Dr Venkatachala K	Dr Usha Rani R
2014-15	Dr.M.K. Ramesh	Dr. S.Lakkanna	Dr.Prem Kumar A
2013-14	Dr.H.V.Shivaram	Dr.H.V.Rajashekara Reddy	Dr. Sreekar Pai A
2012-13	Dr. M.R.Sreevathsa	Dr. K.S.Hanumanthaiah	Dr.Somashekar S.P.
2011-12	Dr.T.Durganna	Dr. H.V.Shivaram	Dr. Shabber S. Zaveri
2010-11	Dr. Uday M. Muddebihal	Dr. Venkatesh Reddy K	Dr. Mohan Y. Ulliakashi
2009-10	Dr. T.H.Anjanappa	Dr. Kalaivani V	Dr. B.G. Srinivasa Murthy
2008-09	Dr. B.Rajeeva Shetty	Dr. Anil B.Agadi	Dr. Uday M. Muddebihal
2007-08	Dr. C R Chhallani	Dr.M.Jayashankar	Dr.B. G. Srinivasa Murthy
2006-07	DrU.Vasudeva Rao	Dr.M.K.Ramesh	Dr.M.Jayashankar
2005-06	DrC.S.Rajan	Dr. Ravishankar Bhat B	Dr. K.M.Rajagopal
2004-05	Dr B.R.Prakash	Dr.Rajsekhar Nayak	Dr.Srikanth K.N.
2003-04	Dr.K.Jagan Maya	Dr.R.Muralidhar	Dr.Rajsekhar Nayak
2002-03	Dr.K.Ashok Nayak	Dr.Ramesh Reddy.N	Dr.M.R.Kulkarni
2001-02	Dr.M.G.Bhat	Dr.M.R.Sreevathsa	Dr.Bagali Baba Saheb
2000-01	Dr.S.B.Belani	Dr.B.R.Prakash	Dr.K.Jaganmaya
1999-2000	Dr.K.S.Gopinath	Dr.M.Seshasayi	Dr.C.R.Chhallani
1998-99	Dr.K.V.Ashok Kumar	Dr.M.Vijaya Kumar	Dr.H.Dattu Rao
1997-98	Dr.G.S.Dinesh Babu	Dr.T.H.Anjanappa	Dr.Ashok Kulkarni
1996-97	Dr.K.Ramadev	Dr.T.H.Anjanappa	Dr.T.M.Manohar
1995-96	Dr.P.S.Prabhakaran	Dr.M.G.Bhat	Dr.M.Vijaya Kumar
1994-95	Dr.B.T.Sampath Kumar	Dr.M.Madaiah	Lt.Col.A.Krishnan
1993-94	Dr.U.Seshadri	Dr.K.Ashok Nayak	Dr.S.N.Simha
1992-93	Dr.K.R.Srimurthy	Dr.C.S.Rajan	Dr.S.N.Simha

SURGICAL SOCIETY OF BANGLORE ASICC (Regd.) LIST OF PRESIDENTS / HON SECRETARY'S & HON TREASURER'S

YEAR	PRESIDENTS	HON. SECRETARIES	HON. TREASURER'S
1991-92	Dr.H.S.Ramachandran	Dr.Gurumurthy	Dr.M.G.Bhat
1990-91	Dr.P.S.Maiya	Dr.M.S.Sridhar	Dr.A.Krishna Reddy
1989-90	Dr.B.Sadashiva Murthy	Dr.Dilip C Dhanpal	Dr.K.S.Gopinath
1988-89	Gp.Capt.N.B.Amaresh	Dr.Vivek Jawali	Dr.A.Krishna Reddy
1987-88	Dr.B.V.Ramalinga Setty	Dr.M.Munireddy	Dr.Dilip C Dhanpal
1986-87	Dr.C.R.Raghu	Dr.Ajith Huilgol	Dr.N.Prabhudev
1985-86	Dr.V.S.Pruthi	Dr.Somasekharaiah	Gp.Capt.N.B.Amaresh
1984-85	Dr.Joseph Antony	Dr.Nanda Kumar Jairam	Dr.R.K.Deshpande
1983-84	Dr.B.Mariayappa	Dr.K.S.Gopinath	Dr.V.S.Murthy
1982-83	Dr.M.N.Subramanya	Dr.Vijaya Kumar P.V.	Dr.P.S.Maiya
1981-82	Dr.A.J.Narendran	Dr.T.N.Vyasa Rao	Dr.P.S.Maiya
1980-81	Dr.A.F.A.Mascarenhas	Dr.B.Sadashiva Murthy	Dr.C.K.Subbaiah
1979-80	Dr.N.A.Narayana Swamy	Dr.K.R.Srimurthy	Dr.C.K.Subbaiah
1978-79	Dr.C.Vittal	Dr.B.M.Agadi	Dr.K.S.Shekar
1977-78	Dr.H.K.Sreenivas Murthy	Dr.C.Vidhya Sagar	Dr.K.S.Shekar
1976-77	Dr.Laji Joseph	Dr.S.N.Swamy	Dr.B.V.Ramalinga Setty
1975-76	Dr.P.R.Sathyanarayana Setty	Dr.K.S.Shekar	Dr.S.N.Swamy
1974-75	Dr. K. Krishna Murthy	Dr. M. N .Subramanya	Dr. G. Desikachar
1973-74	Dr.T.S.Jairam	Dr. L.S.Boregowda	Dr.A.J.Narendran

Senior Surgeons Felicitated / Honored During the Events of the SSBASICC (Regd)

Dr.K S Gopinath initiated the Surgeon's Day Programme and Lifetime Achievement Awards in the Millennium Year 2000

Sl.	Year	Names	Events
29	2021	DR K R SRIMURTHY	SURGEONS DAY
28	2021	DR JOSEPH ANTONY	SURGEONS DAY
27	2020	DR C R CHHALLANI	SURGEONS DAY
26	2020	DR SUBRAMANI S A	SURGEONS DAY
25	2019	DR S B BELANI	SURGEONS DAY
24	2019	DR M G BHAT	SURGEONS DAY
23	2018	DR K M RAMANNA	SURGEONS DAY
22	2017	DR MADAIAH & DR KAMALA N	SURGEONS DAY
21	2016	DR K JAGANMAYA	SURGEONS DAY
20	2015	DR SHARINARAYAN	SURGEONS DAY
19	2014	DR PS MAIYA	SURGEONS DAY
18	2014	Dr. K S Shekar	LIVING LEGEND SURGEON WAS HONOURED ON THE OCCASION OF 40 YEARS DURING SURGEONS DAY-2014
17	2013	DR NAGABHUSHANA SWAMY	SURGEONS DAY
16	2012	DR G GOPAL	SURGEONS DAY
15	2011	DR C K SUBBAIAH	SURGEONS DAY
14	2010	DR G S DINESH BABU	SURGEONS DAY
13	2009	DR B MARIYAPPA	SURGEONS DAY
12	2008	DR NARAYANA SWAMY N A	SURGEONS DAY
11	2007	DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY	SURGEONS DAY
10	2006	DR N B AMARESH	SURGEONS DAY
9	2005	DR U SESHADRI	SURGEONS DAY
8	2004	DR M H KRISHNAN	SURGEONS DAY
7	2003	DR H SADANANDA BALLAL	SURGEONS DAY
6	2002	DR P R SATHYANARAYANA SETTY	CSEP 2002
5	2001	DR C VITTAL	SURGEONS DAY
4	2000	DR B M AGADI	CSEP 2000
3	2000	DR D SOMASEKHARAIAH	CSEP 2000
2	2000	DR K S SHEKAR	SURGEONS DAY
1	2000	DR K KRISHNA MURTHY	SURGEONS DAY
		•	

"LIFE TIME ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS"

PROF B. N. BALAKRISHNA RAO MEMORIAL ORATION

This Oration Is Held Every Year During The (last Saturday Of June) During Surgeons Day.

Dr K R Srimurthy initiated this Oration in the year 1995 by mobilising the funds from Dr Balakrishna Rao's Students from Gwalior & AIIMS, New Delhi Mr. Ramaswamy, son-in-law of late. Prof. B.N. Balakrishna Rao to be intimated of the

selection of speaker.

27	2021	DR ANIL K D'CRUZ
26	2020	DR SANTHOSH JOHN ABRAHAM
25	2019	DR PARVEEN BHATIA
24	2018	DR ADARSH CHAUDARY
23	2017	DR BADWE R A
22	2016	DR M C MISHRA
21	2015	DR PRADEEP CHOWBEY
20	2014	DR G V RAO
19	2013	DR ABHAY N DALVI
18	2012	DR SHAILESH PUTAMBEKAR
17	2011	DR KRAVINDRANATH
16	2010	DR CHINTAMANI M
15	2009	DR RAMESH ARDHNARI
14	2008	DR A KRIPLANI
13	2007	DR NARENDRA KUMAR PANDEY
12	2006	DR S M BOSE
11	2005	DR CR BALLAL
10	2004	DR RAVINDRA D BAPAT
9	2003	DR SVITTAL
8	2002	DR PINJALA RAMAKRISHNA
7	2001	DR T E UDWADIA
6	2000	DR P B DESAI
5	1999	DR B KRISHNA RAU
4	1998	DR M H KRISHNAN
3	1997	DR L J D' SOUZA
2	1996	DR B M L KAPUR
1	1995	DR S S DESMUKH

PROF B. HANUMAIAH MEMORIAL CSEP

Initiated by Dr P R Satyanatayana Setty & Dr K S Shekar (President & Secretary respectively). In the year 1999, during the tenure of Dr K V Ashok Kumar as President, this CME was named as Prof B. Hanumaiah Memorial CSEP & was centralised in one college.

Dr K S Gopinath and Dr C.R Chhallani initiated the Millenium Gold Medal Award for young surgeons. For this, a fixed deposit of Rs 1 Lakh was contributed by the private surgeons and the remaining amount by ACRSI National conference

PROF B. HANUMAIAH MEMORIAL ORATION

Dr. K V Ashok Kumar & Dr. K Ramadev as president of SSBASICC Initiated Prof.B.Hanumaiah's Lecture & Oration in 1996 and 1999 respectively.

There is fixed deposit of 2,50,000/- (Two lakh Fifty Thousand rupees) out of the 5,00,000 CME fund for this purpose. It has been contributed by Prof Hanumaiah's relatives, colleagues & postgraduate students and Dr. K V Ashok Kumar as Chairman of NSGE Update(R), including accrued interest.(List of contributors is here with enclosed Page 21)

Family Members – Dr. Sharath Chandra - Sagar Hospital & Mr. Balachandra to be Invited

25	2020	DR SUBRAMANI S A
24	2019	DR K LAKSHMAN
23	2018	DR SHANKARAPPA M
22	2017	DR PSVENKATESH RAO
21	2016	DR C S RAJAN
20	2015	DR M VIJAYA KUMAR
19	2014	DR C R BALLAL
18	2013	DR SOMARAJU.A
17	2012	DR EDWIN RAVI KUMAR
16	2011	DR GURUMURTHY
15	2010	DR N PRABHUDEV
14	2009	DR D R SEKHAR
13	2008	DR G K VENKATESH
12	2007	DR K V ASHOK KUMAR
11	2006	DR K RAMADEV
10	2005	DR M MUNIREDDY
9	2004	DR NANDA KUMAR JAIRAM
8	2003	DR C PALANIVELU
7	2002	DR C K SUBBAIAH
6	2001	DR D SOMASEKHARAIAH
5	2000	DR G S DINESH BABU
4	1999	GP CAPT T K SEN
3	1998	DR MALATI GUPTA
2	1997	DR R D BAPAT
1	1996	DR P S PRABHAKARAN

PROF. M. AUTHIKESHAVALU MEMORIAL ORATION

Dr. Jayarajan, Son of Late Prof. M. Authikeshavalu to be Invited for the Oration

402020DR AJIT HUILGOL392019DR R MURALIDHAR382018DR H V SHIVARAM372017DR M R SREEVATHSA362016DR T DURGANNA352015DR UDAY M MUDDEBIHAL342014DR U VASUDEVA RAO332013DR C R CHHALLANI322012DR TH ANJANAPPA312011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242004DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B R PRABHAKARAN191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR151995DR K S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091988DR H S BHAT071986DR P SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V SHRIKANDE	Sl.	Year	Names
392019DR R MURALIDHAR382018DR H V SHIVARAM372017DR M R SREEVATHSA362016DR T DURGANNA352015DR UDAY M MUDDEBIHAL342014DR U VASUDEVA RAO332013DR C R CHHALLANI342011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR J SMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR B SADASHIVA KANTHA111991DR A S AILAANTA131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR B SADASHIVA KANTHA151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B SADASHIVA KANTHA151995DR K S HELANI161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S HELANI161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S HELANI161996DR VIJAYA KANTHA171997DR M P S PRABHAKANAN<			
38 2018 DR H V SHIVARAM 37 2017 DR M R SREEVATHSA 36 2016 DR T DURGANNA 35 2015 DR UDAY M MUDDEBIHAL 34 2014 DR U VASUDEVA RAO 33 2013 DR C R CHHALLANI 32 2012 DR TH ANJANAPPA 31 2011 DR C S RAJAN 30 2010 DR ASHOK NAYAK K 29 2009 DR B R PRAKASH 28 2008 DR K LAKSHMAN 27 2007 DR M G BHAT 26 2006 DR ANANTHARAMA B A 25 2005 DR K S GOPINATH 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B BELANI 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 21 2001 DR K R SRIMURTHY 20 2000 DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY 19 1999 DR P S PRABHAKARAN 18 1998 DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY 17 1997 </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
372017DR M R SREEVATHSA362016DR T DURGANNA352015DR UDAY M MUDDEBIHAL342014DR U VASUDEVA RAO332013DR C R CHHALLANI322012DR TH ANJANAPPA312011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242004DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B S ADASHIVA MURTHY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR151995DR K S SHEKAR101990DR C VITTAL091988CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE			
36 2016 DR T DURGANNA 35 2015 DR UDAY M MUDDEBIHAL 34 2014 DR U VASUDEVA RAO 33 2013 DR C R CHHALLANI 32 2012 DR TH ANJANAPPA 31 2011 DR C S RAJAN 30 2010 DR ASHOK NAYAK K 29 2009 DR B R PRAKASH 28 2008 DR K LAKSHMAN 27 2007 DR M G BHAT 26 2006 DR ANANTHARAMA B A 25 2005 DR K S GOPINATH 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B BELANI 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B SADASHIVA MURTHY 20 2000 DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY 19 1999 DR P S PRABHAKARAN 18 1998 DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY 17 1997 DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH 16 1996 DR JOSEPH ANTONY 15			
352015DR UDAY M MUDDEBIHAL342014DR U VASUDEVA RAO332013DR C R CHHALLANI322012DR TH ANJANAPPA312011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242004DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR BSADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE			
342014DR U VASUDEVA RAO332013DR C R CHHALLANI322012DR TH ANJANAPPA312011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242004DR K S RRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE			
33 2013 DR C R CHHALLANI 32 2012 DR TH ANJANAPPA 31 2011 DR C S RAJAN 30 2010 DR ASHOK NAYAK K 29 2009 DR B R PRAKASH 28 2006 DR K LAKSHMAN 27 2007 DR M G BHAT 26 2006 DR ANANTHARAMA B A 25 2005 DR K S GOPINATH 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B BELANI 24 2004 DR K R SRIMURTHY 20 2000 DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY 19 1999 DR P S PRABHAKARAN 18 1998 DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY 17 1997 DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH 16 1996 DR JOSEPH ANTONY 15 1995 DR K S SHEKAR 14 1994 DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR 13 1993 DR U SESHADRI 14 1994 DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA 11 19			
322012DR TH ANJANAPPA312011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242004DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091988DR H S BHAT071987DR R MARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE			
312011DR C S RAJAN302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE			
302010DR ASHOK NAYAK K292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR J SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE			
292009DR B R PRAKASH282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI242001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR J OSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	31	2011	
282008DR K LAKSHMAN272007DR M G BHAT262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI222002DR M N SUBRAMANYA212001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	30	2010	DR ASHOK NAYAK K
27 2007 DR M G BHAT 26 2006 DR ANANTHARAMA B A 25 2005 DR K S GOPINATH 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B BELANI 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B BELANI 24 2002 DR M N SUBRAMANYA 21 2001 DR K R SRIMURTHY 20 2000 DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY 19 1999 DR P S PRABHAKARAN 18 1998 DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY 17 1997 DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH 16 1996 DR JOSEPH ANTONY 15 1995 DR K S SHEKAR 14 1994 DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR 13 1993 DR U SESHADRI 14 1994 DR A F A MASCARENHAS 10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987	29	2009	DR B R PRAKASH
262006DR ANANTHARAMA B A252005DR K S GOPINATH242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI222002DR M N SUBRAMANYA212001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	28	2008	DR K LAKSHMAN
1 1 1 25 2005 DR K S GOPINATH 24 2004 DR K V ASHOK KUMAR 23 2003 DR S B BELANI 22 2002 DR M N SUBRAMANYA 21 2001 DR K R SRIMURTHY 20 2000 DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY 19 1999 DR P S PRABHAKARAN 18 1998 DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY 17 1997 DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH 16 1996 DR JOSEPH ANTONY 15 1995 DR K S SHEKAR 14 1994 DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR 13 1993 DR U SESHADRI 14 1994 DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA 11 1991 DR A F A MASCARENHAS 10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985	27	2007	DR M G BHAT
242004DR K V ASHOK KUMAR232003DR S B BELANI222002DR M N SUBRAMANYA212001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR J OSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	26	2006	DR ANANTHARAMA B A
232003DR S B BELANI222002DR M N SUBRAMANYA212001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	25	2005	DR K S GOPINATH
222002DR M N SUBRAMANYA212001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI121992DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	24	2004	DR K V ASHOK KUMAR
212001DR K R SRIMURTHY202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141991DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	23	2003	DR SBBELANI
202000DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI141994DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	22	2002	DR M N SUBRAMANYA
191999DR P S PRABHAKARAN181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI121992DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	21	2001	DR K R SRIMURTHY
181998DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI121992DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	20	2000	DR B V RAMALINGA SETTY
171997DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI121992DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	19	1999	DR P S PRABHAKARAN
161996DR JOSEPH ANTONY151995DR K S SHEKAR141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI121992DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	18	1998	DR B SADASHIVA MURTHY
15 1995 DR K S SHEKAR 14 1994 DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR 13 1993 DR U SESHADRI 12 1992 DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA 11 1991 DR A F A MASCARENHAS 10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	17	1997	DR GP CAPT N B AMARESH
141994DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR131993DR U SESHADRI121992DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA111991DR A F A MASCARENHAS101990DR C VITTAL091989CANCELLED081988DR H S BHAT071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	16	1996	DR JOSEPH ANTONY
13 1993 DR U SESHADRI 12 1992 DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA 11 1991 DR A F A MASCARENHAS 10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	15	1995	DR K S SHEKAR
12 1992 DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA 11 1991 DR A F A MASCARENHAS 10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	14	1994	DR B T SAMPATH KUMAR
11 1991 DR A F A MASCARENHAS 10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	13	1993	DR U SESHADRI
10 1990 DR C VITTAL 09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	12	1992	DR A S VIJAYA KANTHA
09 1989 CANCELLED 08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	11	1991	DR A F A MASCARENHAS
08 1988 DR H S BHAT 07 1987 DR R M VARMA 06 1986 DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY 05 1985 DR GIRINATH 04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	10	1990	DR C VITTAL
071987DR R M VARMA061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	09	1989	CANCELLED
061986DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	08	1988	DR H S BHAT
051985DR GIRINATH041984DR V N SHRIKANDE	07	1987	DR R M VARMA
04 1984 DR V N SHRIKANDE	06	1986	DR P R SATHYANARAYAN SETTY
	05	1985	DR GIRINATH
	04	1984	DR V N SHRIKANDE
US 1983 DK MANUHAK JUSHI	03	1983	DR MANOHAR JOSHI
02 1982 DR K KRISHNA MURTHY	02	1982	DR K KRISHNA MURTHY
01 1981 DR T S JAIRAM	01	1981	DR T S JAIRAM

Dr.NITHYANANDA SHETTY ENDOWMENT LECTURE 2010

Dr U Vasudeva Rao Initiated this lecture in 2010 by mobilising funds from friends & colleagues of Dr. Nithyananda Shetty

11	2020	DR C S RAJAN - BENGALURU
10	2019	DR K R SURESH - BENGALURU
9	2018	DR SRIKRISHNA - BENGALURU
8	2017	DR VIVEKANAND - BENGALURU
7	2016	DR K S GOPINATH - BENGALURU
6	2015	DR U VASUDEVA RAO – BENGALURU
5	2014	DR SHASHIDHAR BUGGI - BENGALURU
4	2013	DR PINJALA RAMAKRISHNA - HYDERABAD
3	2012	DR SANJAY SHARMA - MUMBAI
2	2011	DR T VIDYASAGARAN - CHENNAI
1	2010	DR K P SHEKA - USA

ACCOLADES - SSB ASI CC

BEST CITY BRANCH AWARDED BY ASSOCIATION OF SURGEONS OF INDIA - 2020

APPRECIATION AWARD BY KSC - ASI - 2020

BEST CITY BRANCH AWARDED BY KSC-ASI - 2019 BEST CITY BRANCH AWARDED BY KSC-ASI - 2018 BEST CITY BRANCH AWARDED BY KSC-ASI - 2017 BEST CITY BRANCH AWARDED BY KSC-ASI - 2016 BEST CITY BRANCH AWARDED BY KSC-ASI - 2014

Prof. B Hanumaiah Memorial CME Fund

Receipt	Name of the Contributors	Amount	
1	Dr. Niravani Rao	2,501	
2	Dr. Prakash Thopaiah	50,619	
3	Dr. K M Rajgopal	10,000	
4	Dr. C B Murthy	10,000	
5	Dr. H K Govinda Swamy	5,000	
6	Dr. A Z Khan	10,000	
7	Dr. A C Sreeam	10,000	
8	Dr. Dharampal	5,000	
9	Dr. A Challamma	10,000	
10	Dr. Dasa S Satyam	4,000	
11	Dr. H D Ballal	10,001	
12	Dr. D Balakrishnappa	5,000	
13	Dr. P V Vijay Kumar	1,000	
14	Dr. D Hemachandra Sagar	25,000	
15	Dr. D Hemachandra Sagar	25,001	
16	Dr. D Hemachandra Sagar	25,000	
17	Dr. D Hemachandra Sagar	25,000	
18	Dr. A Somaraju	5,000	
19	Dr. D Somasekharaiah	2,000	
20	Dr. K L Narayana Murthy	1,000	
21	Dr. G K Venkatesh	5,555	
22	Dr. M Munireddy	2,000	
23	Dr. Gurumurthy	5,000	
24	Dr. D R Sekhar	5,000	
25	Dr. G S Dinesh Babu	5,000	
26	Dr. K V Ashok Kumar	10,001	
27	Dr. K Ramadev	5,000	
28	Total with interest	3,00,000	
29	Dr. K V Ashok Kumar - Chairman, NSGE Update(R)	50,000	
	Grand Total (as on 2006) 3,50,000		